expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Howell, Kevin
position | Education Director

AT

level | Director Calgaf)‘ Bﬂafd
reporting period | September 1 to October 31, 2024 of Education
date of report | Friday, November 29, 2024
Description Date Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type
(mm/dd/yyyy)

College of Alberta School 9/17/2024  |Annual Membership Renewal -2024-2025 $1,575.00 |other disclosed membership, due, fees
Superintendents (CASS)

Charter if Rights - CASS 9/4/2024 Registration of webinar workshop $15.75 |other disclosed PD course or registration fee




Li-Ng, Miranda

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Transaction Receipt from College of Alberta School Superintendents
Society for $15.75 (CAD)

The contents of this email & any attachment(s) are confidential & intended for the name recipient only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately, delete this email & do not copy, use or disclose it.

From: Auto-Receipt <noreply@mail.authorize.net>

Sent: Tuesday, Septembhar 2 2024 7:57 AM

To: Howell, Kevin M - 2e.ab.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transacuon receipt from College of Alberta School Superintendents Society for $15.75 (CAD)

ATTENTION: This message came from outside of the CBE and could be Spam or Phishing.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you are certain that the content is
safe. [Learn More]

Forward suspicious messages to phishing@cbe.ab.ca.

Description: Webinar - Charter of Rights

Invoice Number CASS

Billing Information Shipping Information
kmhowell@cbe.ab.ca

Total: $15.75 (CAD)

Date/Time: 2-Sen-2024 6:57:02 PDT
Transaction ID:

Payment Method: Mastercara xxxxozoo
Transaction Type: Purchase

Auth Code:

College of Alberta School Superintendents Society
Edmonton, AB T5J3S9

CA

laurel.knowles@cass.ab.ca




1300, 10665 Jasper Avenue NW
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 359
Canada

Sold to:
Calgary Board of Education

1221-8 Street SW
Calgary, AB T2R 0L4

SS

h

College of Alberta School Superintendents

INVOICE

Invoice No.:
Date:
Ship Date:

Page:

Re: Order No.

Ship to:

Calgary Board of Education

1221-8 Street SW
Calgary, AB T2R 0L4

167765
09/17/2024

1
Membership 2024-2025

Business No.: 10696 7052
Item No. Unit Quantity Description Tax Unit Price Amount
CASS Membership 2024-2025
Regular Members:
. G
G
G
G
G
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Kevin Howell G 1,500.00
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College of Alberta $chool Superintend

ents GST: #106

Please Remit To:

College of Alberta School Superintendents
1300, 10665 Jasper Ave

Edmonton, AB  T5J 3S9

G - GST 5.00%
GST

6 7052 RT

Shipped By: Tracking N
Comment:

Sold By:

umber:

Total Amount
Amount Paid

Amount Owing




